

For insertion in appropriate section of RCW 39.10 Design Build

Washington State University ~~shall be authorized to may~~ perform ~~design-build~~ demonstration projects ~~of design-build projects with a total project cost~~ under \$2M to develop best practices in encouraging small business participation and in ~~responding to business model of~~ managing capital projects under \$2M. Washington State University shall provide bi-annual reports to CPARB on these best practices

Commented [RT1]: This language tracks the language in 39.10.300 (1)

Commented [RT2]: Tracking language in 39.10.300(1)

Commented [RT3]: I'm not sure what this means. Necessary?

Commented [RT4]: Just the best practices? Can we also include data on the projects? Suggest "that includes information on the type of projects performed, the initial and final project cost of the projects, and the best practices derived from the projects."